

## Peter S. Tingom

For over a decade, Pete was the highly respected and popular Principal, Assistant Principal, and Teacher at our own Plantation High School. He earned the admiration of parents, students and civic leaders alike. Now retired, Pete will bring that same level of professionalism, dedication, leadership, and budgeting skill to the Plantation City Council.

Career Highlights include:

### Education

- ♦ Bachelor of Arts – Occidental College 1966
- ♦ Master of Physical Education – Idaho State University 1969
- ♦ Master of Education in Administration and Supervision – FAU 1977

### Experience

- ♦ Principal, Plantation High School 1999-2004
- ♦ Assistant Principal Plantation High School, 1992-1999
- ♦ Assistant Principal, Piper High School, 1978-1992
- ♦ Teacher and Athletic Coach, Plantation High School 1970-1978
- ♦ Adjunct Instructor of School Finance at Florida Atlantic University
- ♦ Trainer for Broward County Schools in school based budgeting for over 20 years
- ♦ Consultant for Broward County Schools currently training new assistant principals in school based budgeting
- ♦ Retirement consultant for the Broward Principals' and Assistants' Association
- ♦ Executive Director of COPA and ESMAB
- ♦ President, Broward County Principals' and Assistants' Association
- ♦ President, Broward County Athletic Conference for six years
- ♦ President, Driftwood Vacation Villas Condominium Association, Vero Beach, Florida

### Personal

- ♦ Plantation resident since 1970
- ♦ Married for 41 years in March, 2009
- ♦ Raised three successful sons in Plantation
- ♦ Educator for 38 years, 21 at Plantation High School
- ♦ Chief of Indian Guides, Fox Tribe
- ♦ Scoutmaster Boy Scout Troop 111 sponsored by the Plantation United Methodist Church
- ♦ Past Superintendent of Sunday School and Vestry Member at St. Benedict's in Plantation
- ♦ Served Plantation for 21 years as a principal, assistant principal, teacher and athletic coach
- ♦ Member of Plantation Golf Course Advisory Committee
- ♦ Volunteer PAL T-ball and Baseball coach
- ♦ Volunteer "Santa" for City of Plantation
- ♦ Judge for "4th of July Parade" and "Tinsel Town"

